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City of Calistoga
Staff Report

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Ken MacNab, Senior Planner

VIA: Charlene Gallina, Director of Planning & Building
DATE: May 20, 2008

SUBJECT: Sphere of Influence and Detached Annexation Proposals

APPROVAL FOR FORWARDING:

Seseser C.r4,

§ami C. McCann, City Manager

ISSUE: Consideration of a request from the Local Agency Formation Commission of
Napa County (LAFCO) for input and guidance on the adequacy of the City of
Calistoga’s current Sphere of Influence and any suggestions for modification to serve
planned public facility and service needs.

RECOMMENDATION:

Continue this item to June 3, 2008.

BACKGROUND:

Staff is requesting that this item be continued to June 3, 2008 in response to the

Planning Commission’s continuance of this item to allow additional time for the public to
comment.
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